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Notice of Availability of a Draft Environmental Impact Report 
Hueneme Road Widening Project 

 
The County of Ventura (County) Department of Public Works proposes to widen Hueneme Road 
to include four vehicle lanes, a paved median, buffered bike lanes, and paved shoulders (project). 
The project is located on Hueneme Road between Edison Drive to the east and Rice Avenue to 
the west. The purpose of the project is to improve vehicle and bicycle travel and safety, improve 
the freight movement corridor, increase connectivity for bicycle riders, and complete vehicle and 
bicycle improvements consistent with the General Plan. The project has been included in regional 
transportation plans and studies. 
 
The Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) and supporting documents can be reviewed on the 
County’s website at: https://publicworks.venturacounty.gov/2025/09/04/environmental-
impact-report-hueneme-widening/ or at the County of Ventura Government Center (address 
below) between 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday to Friday. 
 
The 45-day public review period will begin October 1, 2025 and close on November 14, 2025. The 
public is encouraged to submit all comments regarding the Draft EIR in writing to Matt 
Hespenheide either through email at Matt.Hespenheide@venturacounty.gov or in writing to the 
following address by 5:00 p.m. on November 14, 2025. 
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Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Matt Hespenheide 
Engineering Manager 
Roads & Transportation 


